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ADDENDUM # 1 

 

From:  Tina Lovingood, Inventory Control Specialist 

To:  All Prospective Bidders 

Project:  Term Contract-Trash Can Liners  

Date:  August 19, 2016 

              

This addendum is issued regarding questions received in response to “Term Contract-

Trash Can Liners” and is hereby made a part of said Request for Bids to the same extent as 

though it were originally therein. 

              

 

Will the liners be a one time delivery? Yes 100 cases of 40x48 and 325 

cases of 30x37 

What bags were purchased last year as far as manufacturer? Noramco 

What was the name of the current vendor? Coastal Facility Supply 

Can you supply the recycle content and case weight?                          

30x37 13 mic 18.937lbs 30% recycle content 

40x47 16 mic 20.157lbs 30% recycle content 

Were both items awarded to same vendor? Yes both items will be given to 

the bidder with the lowest combined cost.  It will not be split between 

vendors. 

 

Please note that our last cost of $18.85 for the 30x37 liners was for 13 mic 

not 16 mic 

We are requesting: 

30X37 clear      40x48 black  

16 micron hd true mil bags    16 micron hd true mil bags 

500 bags per case     250 bags per case 

23.9 lbs case weight     20.7 lbs case weight 


